
  
BOZEMAN   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   NO.   7   
ELECTRONIC   
MONDAY   --   November   8,   2021   --   5:45   PM   

  
  

 Regular   Board   Meeting   
  

  
5:45 1. Call   to   Order   --   Roll   Call   --   Pledge   of   Allegiance Red   =   Not   an   Agenda   Item   (Placeholder)   

2. BSD7   Experience Black   =   Agenda   Item   
2.1 Student   Representatives   Report   
2.2 Board   Education   -   Humanex   K-5   Culture   and   Climate   Surveys   

The   Board   Education   Opportunity   is   a    15-minute    segment   that   allows   our   Board   to   receive   an   educational   snippet   of   what   is   happening   in   
our   District.   

2.3 Recognition   and   Awards   
2.3.1 2021   AA   Cross   Country   State   Championship   Team   and   All-State   Individuals   
2.3.2 ASBO   Meritorious   Budget   Award   for   the   2021-22   budget   
  

3. Action   Items   --   Consent   
3.1 Policy   2nd   Reading   
3.2 Minutes   

3.2.1 Consider   Approval   of   Board   Meeting   Minutes   
3.3 High   School   District   

3.3.1 Consider   Approval   of   High   School   Bond   Projects   Update   
3.4 Both   Districts   

3.4.1 Consider   Approval   of   Personnel   Actions   
3.4.2    Consider   Approval   of   Financial   Reports,   Warrant   Approval,   and   Donations   
3.4.3 Consider   Approval   of   Resolution   and   Agreement   to   Move   Banking   Relationship   Outside   the   

County   Treasurer   
3.5 Elementary   District   

3.5.1 Consider   Approval   of   an   Individual   Transportation   Contract   
  

4. Action   Items   --   Singular   
4.1 Both   Districts   

4.1.1    Consider   Approval   of   District   COVID   Leave   for   Employees   
4.1.2 Consider   Approval   of   Learning   Loss   Stipends   for   Bozeman   Education   Association   employees   for   

the   2021-22   and   2022-23   School   Year   
4.2 High   School   District   
4.3 Elementary   District   

  
5. Board   Discussion   

5.1 Policy   1st   Reading   
5.1.1 Discuss   Proposed   Revisions   to   Policy   3610   

5.2 Committee   Reports   
5.3 Review   2021-22   Enrollment   and   Projections   
5.4 Interim   Superintendent   Evaluation   -   Formative   Assessment   Meeting   #2   

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
6. Public   Comment   on   Non-Agenda   Items   

Recognition  of  visitors  and  explanation  of  procedures  to  be  followed  when  addressing  the  Board.  Members  of  the  community  are  given  the                                           
opportunity  to  make  brief  comments  to  the  Board  on  any  matter  that  is  not  included  in  the  agenda.  Public  matters  do  not  include  any                                                 
pending  legal  matters,  private  personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.  Please  do  not  attempt  to  address  such  issues  at  this  time  or  you  will                                                 
be   ruled   out   of   order.      

  
7 . Reports   

7.1 Executive   Cabinet   Report   
7.2 Board   of   Trustees     

Requests,   Calendar,   Concerns,   Reports,   Future   Agenda   Items,   Open   Meeting   Topics   for   Next   Meeting   
  

_______ ADJOURN   
Public   comment   may   be   submitted   electronically   to    trustees@bsd7.org   

  

PLEASE   TURN   OFF   CELL   PHONES   
  

The   Board   meeting   will   be   exclusively   using   Zoom.    There   will   not   be   an   on   site   in   person   meeting.   

Join   Zoom   Meeting   
  
  

Montana   Code   Annotated   2019   
TITLE   45.   CRIMES   
CHAPTER   8.   OFFENSES   AGAINST   PUBLIC   ORDER   
Part   1.   Conduct   Disruptive   of   Public   Order   
  

Disorderly   Conduct   
45-8-101. Disorderly   conduct.   (1)   A   person   commits   the   offense   of   disorderly   conduct   if:   
(a)  the   person   knowingly   disturbs   the   peace   by:   

(i)    quarreling,   challenging   to   fight,   or   fighting;   
(ii)    making   loud   or   unusual   noises;   
(iii)    using   threatening,   profane,   or   abusive   language;   
(iv)    rendering   vehicular   or   pedestrian   traffic   impassable;   
(v)    rendering   the   free   ingress   or   egress   to   public   or   private   places   impassable;   
(vi)    disturbing   or   disrupting   any   lawful   assembly   or   public   meeting;   
(vii)    transmitting   a   false   report   or   warning   of   a   fire   or   other   catastrophe   in   a   place   where   its   occurrence   would   endanger   

human   life;   
(viii) creating   a   hazardous   or   physically   offensive   condition   by   any   act   that   serves   no   legitimate   purpose;   or   
(ix)     transmitting   a   false   report   or   warning   of   an   impending   explosion   in   a   place   where   its   occurrence   would   endanger   

human   life;   or   
(b)    in   the   course   of   engaging   in   any   of   the   conduct   prohibited   by   subsections   (1)(a)(i)   through   (1)(a)(vi),   a   peace   officer   recognizes   

the   person's   conduct   creates   an   articulable   public   safety   risk.   
(2)  (a) Except   as   provided   in   subsections   (2)(b),   (3),   and   (4),   a   person   convicted   of   the   offense   of   disorderly   conduct   shall   be   

fined   an   amount   not   to   exceed   $100.   
(b) A   person   convicted   of   a   second   or   subsequent   violation   of   subsections   (1)(a)(i)   through   (1)(a)(vi)   within   1   year   shall   be   

fined   an   amount   not   to   exceed   $100   or   be   imprisoned   in   the   county   jail   for   a   term   not   to   exceed   10   days,   or   both.   
(3) A   person   convicted   of   a   violation   of   subsections   (1)(a)(vii)   through   (1)(a)(ix)   shall   be   fined   an   amount   not   to   exceed   $1,000   or   

be   imprisoned   in   the   county   jail   for   a   term   not   to   exceed   1   year,   or   both.   
(4)  A   person   convicted   of   a   violation   of   subsection   (1)(b)   shall   be   fined   an   amount   not   to   exceed   $500   or   be   imprisoned   in   the   

county   jail   for   a   term   not   to   exceed   1   day,   or   both.   
    

History: En.   94-8-101   by   Sec.   1,   Ch.   513,   L.   1973;   R.C.M.   1947,   94-8-101;   amd.   Sec.   1,   Ch.   508,   L.   1989;   amd.   Sec.   8,   Ch.   415,   L.   
1991;   amd.   Sec.   1693,   Ch.   56,   L.   2009;   amd.   Sec.   1,   Ch.   250,   L.   2013;   amd.   Sec.   16,   Ch.   321,   L.   2017;   amd.   Sec.   2,   Ch.   372,   L.   2019.   

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

mailto:trustees@bsd7.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/96212637307


  

  

  

Topic:   
2021   AA   Cross   Country   State   Championship   Team   and   All-State   Individuals   
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
N/A   
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   adopt   the   following   resolution:     
  

WHEREAS: The   Bozeman   High   and   Gallatin   High   Cross   Country   teams   participated   in   the   2021   State   AA   Cross   
Country   meet   in   Missoula   on   October   23,   2021;   and   

  
WHEREAS: The   Bozeman   High   Girls’   Cross   Country   Team   took   1st   place,   which   is   the   program’s   14th   title   in   

15   years;   and   
  

WHEREAS: Earning   All-State   honors   by   finishing   in   the   Top   15   were:   
  

Bozeman   High : Gallatin   High :   
Hayley   Burns 3rd BHS Alexis   Holton 7th GHS   
Natalie   Nicholas 6th BHS Lily   MacFarlane 11th GHS   
Luci   McCormick 11th BHS Carson   Steckelberg 3rd GHS   
Serena   Sproles 15th BHS   
KJ   Popiel 11th BHS   
Joe   Johns 12th    BHS   
Connor   Neil 15th BHS   

  
THEREFORE:    Be   it   resolved   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   recognize   and   honor   the   2021   Girls’   AA   State   

Championship   Cross   Country   Team:    Hayley   Burns,   Nomi   Friedman,   Lucia   McCormick,   Natalie   
Nicholas,   Natalie   Patch,   Serena   Sproles   and   Sarah   Wheeler;   and   Bozeman   High   All-State   Individuals:   
Hayley   Burns,   Lucia   McCormick,   Natalie   Nicholas,   Serena   Sproles,   KJ   Popiel,   Joe   Johns   and   Connor   
Neil;   and   
  

Gallatin   High   All-State   Individuals:    Alexis   Holton,   Lily   MacFarlane   and   Carson   Steckelberg.  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Recognition   and   Awards   

Agenda   Item   #:     2.3.1   

Originated   By:    Mark   Ator,   Activities   Director   

Others   Involved:    Casey   Jermyn,   BHS   Head   Coach   
Graydon   Curry,   GHS   Head   Coach   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

  

  

Topic:   
ASBO   Meritorious   Budget   Award    for   the   2021-22   budget.   
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
N/A   
  

Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   adopt   the   following   resolution:     
  

WHEREAS: Objective   3.01   of   the   District   Long   Range   Strategic   Plan   calls   for   the   District   to   “Enhance   District   
transparency   and   accountability   through   effective   communication   with   our   community”;   and   

  
WHEREAS:    The   Association   of   School   Business   Officials   International   (ASBO)   awards   a   Meritorious   Budget   

Award   (MBA)   for   excellence   in   budget   presentation;   and   
  

WHEREAS: The   MBA   promotes   and   recognizes   best   budget   presentation   practices   in   school   districts   and   
Districts   that   apply   to   the   MBA   program   recognize   the   importance   of   presenting   a   high-quality,   
easy-to-understand   budget   internally   and   to   the   community;   and     

  
WHEREAS: The   attainment   of   this   award   represents   a   significant   accomplishment   by   the   District   and   its   

management;   and   
  

WHEREAS: Bozeman   School   District   received   the   award   for   the   6th   consecutive   year   for   our    FY2021-22   budget   
document ;   and   

  
WHEREAS: Executive   Director   of   Business   and   Operations   Mike   Waterman   and   Budget   and   Risk   Management   

Coordinator   Lacy   Clark   are   primarily   responsible   for   overseeing   the   completion   of   the   budget;   
  

THEREFORE: Be   it   resolved   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   recognize   and   honor   Mike   Waterman,   Lacy   Clark,   and   the   
entire   Business   Services   staff   for   excellence   in   preparation   of   the   District’s   budget   document.  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Recognition   and   Awards   

Agenda   Item   #:     2.3.2     

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram,   Interim   Superintendent   

Others   Involved:    Mike   Waterman,   Executive   Director   of   Business   and   
Operations;   Lacy   Clark,   Budget   and   Risk   Management   
Coordinator   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BQ95uvoaveX15ZwEOVUsaZjLUf6WB2RZ/view?usp=sharing
https://www.bsd7.org/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=37671049
https://www.bsd7.org/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=37671049


  
  

  

   
Topic:   
Consider   Approval   of   Board   Meeting   Minutes   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
1. Minutes   of   the    October   11,   2021   Regular   Board   Meeting    and   the    October   25,   2021   Special   Board   Meeting .   
2. Minutes   of   the    October   12,   2021   District   Ongoing   Collaborative   Committee   (DOCC) .   
3. Upon   approval,   the   minutes   represent   the   official   actions   of   the   Board   of   Trustees   of   School   District   No.   7.   

  
Fiscal   Impact:  
N/A   
  

Superintendent’s   Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   of   Trustees   approve   as   presented,   the   minutes   of   the   Regular   Board   Meeting   on    10-11-2021 ,   
Special   Board   Meeting   on    10-25-2021    and   the   District   Ongoing   Collaborative   Committee   (DOCC)   Meeting   on    10-12-2021 .   
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   to   propose   changes.   

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     3.2.1   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Executive   Director   of   Business   and   
Operations   

Others   Involved:    Lori   Ross,   Executive   Assistant   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/19fHTfAKwmGu0utB9lNDXIH3wvy9RrqYu/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/19C3ZVWI2k5Q5Wt8KlQyoia_CRiEqnChl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RvueulhPGzFIb9iFqDeBja_eCABdhv32/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/19fHTfAKwmGu0utB9lNDXIH3wvy9RrqYu/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/19C3ZVWI2k5Q5Wt8KlQyoia_CRiEqnChl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RvueulhPGzFIb9iFqDeBja_eCABdhv32/view?usp=sharing


  
  

  

  
Topic:     
Consider   Approval   of    High   School   Bond   Projects   Update   

Facts   &   Discussion:     
The   attached   report   has   been   developed   by   the   Owner’s   Construction   Representative,   along   with   project   
architects   and   contractors   to   reflect   the   most   recent   status   of   the   projects.     

Fiscal   Impact:    
$125,000,000   Bond   Proceeds     

Superintendent’s   Recommendation:     
It   is   recommended   the   Board   of   Trustees   approve   the    High   School   Bond   Projects   Update .   
  

Other   Alternatives:     
1.    Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   to   propose   changes.     

  
Discussion:     
Project:   BHS   Renovation     
The   Board   of   Trustees   selected   CT   Architects   Engineers   for   design   services   along   with   Langlas   and   Associates   
to   perform   GC/CM   services   for   the   renovation   efforts   at   BHS.   Construction   bids   were   approved   at   the   January   
27,   2020   board   meeting   with   a   not   to   exceed   Guaranteed   Maximum   Price   of   $29,555,890.   The   construction   
schedule   was   accelerated   and   construction   was   able   to   begin   in   May   2020.   The   contractor’s   short   term   schedule   
is   included   in   the    High   School   Bond   Projects   Update .   

  
Guaranteed   Maximum   Price     
Original   Guaranteed   Maximum   Price    $29,555,890     
Change   Order   #1            802,756     
Change   Order   #2            507,992     
Adjusted   Guaranteed   Maximum   Price    $30,866,638   

Overall   the   project   is   approximately   83%   Complete.     
  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   High   School   District   

Agenda   Item   #:     3.3.1   

Originated   By:    Steve   Johnson,   Owner's   Construction   Representative   

Others   Involved:    Matt   Stark,   Director   of   Facilities;   Nathan   Helfrich,   CT   
Architects   Engineers   and   Roger   Davis,   Langlas   and   
Associates   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1L6djClRBLupFlciQuDblbdyCbRvioBeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1L6djClRBLupFlciQuDblbdyCbRvioBeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1L6djClRBLupFlciQuDblbdyCbRvioBeY/view?usp=sharing


  

  

   
Topic:   
Consider   Approval   of   Personnel   Actions   
  

Facts:   
As   per    MCA   20-3-324   --   Powers   and   Duties   of   Trustees   --    the   trustees   of   each   district   shall   employ   or   dismiss   personnel   
considered   necessary   to   carry   out   the   various   services   of   the   district.   
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
Noted   on   report   
  

Superintendent’s   Recommendation:   
The   Board   of   Trustees   is   requested   to   employ,   dismiss,   or   accept   the   resignations   of   those   noted   on   the   Personnel   Action   
Report.   
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   that   the   administration   propose   changes.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     3.4.1   

Originated   By:    Pat   Strauss,   Director   of   Human   Resources   

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

http://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0200/chapter_0030/part_0030/section_0240/0200-0030-0030-0240.html


  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
  

  

   
Topic:   
Consider   approval   of    Financial   Reports ,   Warrant   Approval,   and    Donations   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
This   monthly   update   on   the   fiscal   business   of   the   District   is   designed   to   provide   Trustees   and   the   public   with   up-to-date   
and   timely   information   on   revenue   and   expenditures,   fiscal   operations,   and   the   overall   financial   position   of   the   Bozeman   
Public   Schools.   Included   with   this   report   is   a   breakdown   of   district   invested   funds.   Any   time   there   is   a   transfer   in   these   
funds,   the   activity   is   included   as   a   part   of   this   report.   
  

The   Warrant   Registers   are   available   in   the   Business   Office   and   have   been   sent   to   the   Trustees.   October   2021   warrants   are   as   
follows:    Operational   warrants   were   $2,874,874.45;   net   Payroll,   taxes   and   deductions   were   $5,834,344.83;   Total   warrants   
disbursed   for   October   2021   were   $8,709,219.28.   
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
Refer   to   attached   reports   
  

Superintendent’s   Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   of   Trustees   approve   the    Financial   Reports ,   Warrants,   and    Donations .   
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     3.4.2   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Executive   Director   of   Business   and   
Operations   

Others   Involved:    R.J.   Tvedt,   Accounting   Supervisor   
Brenda   Livingston,   District   Bookkeeper   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_yEbbr0CsIa7j5YVvX4hAf6MZ7aOewap/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1m73fIm2ADxRgAMv2JdPvPTUXWtILSsnw/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_yEbbr0CsIa7j5YVvX4hAf6MZ7aOewap/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1m73fIm2ADxRgAMv2JdPvPTUXWtILSsnw/view?usp=sharing


  
  

  

  

   
Topic:   
Shall   the   Board   approve   a    resolution    to   begin   the   process   of   moving   its   banking   relationship   outside   the   County   Treasurer?   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
1. State   law   generally   assigns   the   County   Treasurer   the   duties   of   receipting   and   disbursing   school   district   funds   within   

their   county.    On    May   5,   2021 ,   the   Gallatin   County   Treasurer   delegated   duties   related   to   the   receipt   and   
disbursement   of   school   district   funds   to   the   Gallatin   County   Commission.   

2. Under   this   traditional   structure,   the   County   must   track   each   school’s   individual   banking   transactions,   and   essentially   
duplicate   each   district’s   books   on   their   own.    This   process   is   very   labor-intensive   and   does   not   provide   additional   
value   for   either   organization.      

3. The   existing   structure   also   ties   the   District’s   financial   operations   to   those   of   the   County.    Due   to   ongoing   
complications   with   a   software   conversion,   school   district   reporting   from   the   County   is   currently   behind   schedule.   

4. Another   state   statute   provides   mechanisms   for   interested   school   districts   to   assume   increased   control   over   their   
investment   and   banking   processes.    About   20   districts   across   the   state   currently   bank   outside   the   treasurer's   office.   

5. To   increase   efficiency,   eliminate   redundancies,   decrease   reliance   on   outside   entities,   and   achieve   greater   control   over   
the   District’s   finances,   administration   recommends   an   independent   banking   relationship   outside   of   the   County’s  
umbrella.    The   proposed   resolution   details   that   intent,   and   is   the   first   step   of   the   transition   process.      

6. MTSBA   has   reviewed   the   proposed   document.    An   agreement   with   Gallatin   County   is   also   required,   and   that   
document   is   awaiting   review   from   the   Gallatin   County   Attorney’s   office.    The   agreement   will   be   brought   to   the   
Board   as   a   separate   action   item   following   this   review.   

7. An   RFP   for   banking   services   is   under   development,   and   will   soon   be   released.    Administration   will   evaluate   the   
proposals   and   recommend   awarding   the   bid   as   a   future   Board   action   item--likely   this   coming   winter   or   early   spring.      

8. State   law   limits   banking   changes   of   this   nature   to   the   end   of   a   fiscal   year   only.    As   a   result,   the   District   is   targeting   
July   1,   2022   as   a   'go   live'   date   for   them.   

  
Fiscal   Impact:  
No   additional   costs   are   expected   from   this   change.   

  
Superintendent’s   Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   that   the   Board   of   Trustees   approve   the   proposed   resolution.      
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     3.4.3   -   Consider   Approval   of   Resolution   and   Agreement   
to   Move   Banking   Relationship   Outside   the   County   
Treasurer   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Executive   Director   of   Business   and   
Operations   

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1y90CvQMAXSa4usVwjVxOsMgJ9SyMGWoc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1y90CvQMAXSa4usVwjVxOsMgJ9SyMGWoc/view?usp=sharing


  
  

  

  
Topic:   
Consider   Approval   of   an   Individual   Transportation   Contract   

  
Facts:   

1. Board   and   Transportation   Committee   approval   is   required   for   all   home-to-school   bus   routes,   Individual   
Transportation   Contracts,   and   out-of-district   transportation   agreements.   

2. On   July   12,   2021,   the   Board   approved   the   initial   2021-22   home-to-school   transportation   routes.     
3. Recently,   a   student   moved   into   the   District   who   will   require   an   Individual   Transportation   Contract   in   accordance   

with   the   McKinney-Vento   Homeless   Education   Act.      
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
The   cost   of   the   contract   is   $12.95   per   day   for   135   days--$1,748.25   total,   paid   from   the   Elementary   Transportation   Fund.   

  
Discussion:   
Gallatin   County   Transportation   Committee   approval   is   also   required   for   this   change.    Pending   Board   passage   on   November   
8,   we   will   seek   this   approval   at   the   Committee’s   next   meeting   (date   TBD).   

  
Superintendent’s   Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   approve   the   Individual   Transportation   Contract   as   presented.   
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   administration   propose   changes.     

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Consent   -   Elementary   District     

Agenda   Item   #:     3.5.1   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Executive   Director   of   Business   and   
Operations   

Others   Involved:    Douglas   Kellie,   Transportation   Coordinator   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Shall   the   Board   approve   the   Superintendent’s   recommendation   to   create   up   to   10   days   of   District   COVID   Leave   for   all   
employees   during   the   2021-2022   School   Year?   
  

Facts   &   Discussion:   
1. Covid-19   transmission   rates   continue   to   be   in   the   high   range   for   both   Gallatin   County   as   well   as   in   all   three   grade   

level   bands   of   the   Bozeman   School   District   Pk-5,   6-8   and   9-12.   
2. The   high   rate   of   new   cases   has   resulted   in   approximately   16   elementary   school   classrooms   being   recommended   for   

quarantine.   
3. The   District   is   currently   at   307   combined   student/staff   cases   of   COVID    as   of   11/3/2021.   Last   year   we   did   not   

reach   300   cases   until   the   winter   break.    During   our   peak   covid   period   last   year   we   had   three   consecutive   weeks   of   
over   30   cases   in   a   week.    As   of   11/3/2021   we   have   experienced   seven   consecutive   weeks   of   over   30   cases   per   week.   
We   are   seeing   significantly   more   elementary   school   Covid-19   cases   than   high   school   cases   this   year.   

4. The   high   number   of   Covid-19   cases   is   impacting   our   employees’   ability   to   attend   work,   both   in   person   and   remotely.   
Employees   with   Preschool   through   Fifth   grade   students   in   our   schools   have   been   impacted   the   most.   

5. A   Covid   Leave   Committee   was   formed   to   discuss   these   issues   and   recommend   solutions   to   the   
Superintendent/Board   of   Trustees.    The   committee,   comprised   of   District   and   Bozeman   Education   Association   
leadership,   recommends   the   District:   

a. Match   up   to   10   days   of   COVID   Leave   that   can   be   used   by   employees   in   conjunction/coordination   with   
their   own   accumulated   sick   leave.    The   first   day   of   COVID-related   sick   leave   will   be   coded   either   Personal   
Sick   or   Family   Sick   Leave.    The   next   day   will   be   District   provided   COVID   Leave,   etc.   up   to   a   potential   
maximum   of   20   days   per   employee   for   the   2021-22   school   year   (10   District   provided   COVID   leave   days).   

b. Retroactively   code   leave   taken   for   COVID-related   purposes   between   July   1,   2022   and   the   date   of   this   
agreement   as   appropriate   to   reflect   the   shared   and   matched   nature   of   the   agreement.   

c. Limit   COVID   leave   time   to   situations   where   the   employee   is   unable   to   work   (or   unable   to   telework/work   
remotely)   because   the   employee:   

i. is   subject   to   a   local   quarantine   or   isolation   recommendation   related   to   COVID-19;   
ii. has   been   advised   by   a   health   care   provider   to   self-quarantine   related   to   COVID-19;   
iii. is   experiencing   COVID-19   symptoms   and   is   seeking   a   medical   diagnosis;   
iv. is   caring   for   an   individual   subject   to   an   order   described   in   (1)   or   self-quarantine   as   described   in   (2);   
v. is   caring   for   a   child   whose   school/classroom   or   place   of   care   is   closed   (or   child   care   provider   is   

unavailable)   for   reasons   related   to   COVID-19.   

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Items   -   Singular   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.1.1-   Consider   Approval   of   District   COVID   Leave   for   
Employees   

Originated   By:    Pat   Strauss,   Director   of   Human   Resources   

Others   Involved:    COVID   Leave   Committee   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
d. Continue   to   allow   employees   in   the   situations   listed   above   to   work   remotely   when   possible,   meaning   no   

leave   time   is   required.   
6. The   rationale   for   this   recommendation   is   based   on   the   facts   that:   1)   Employees   who   can   work   remotely   during   a   

quarantine   are   not   required   to   use   any   leave.   2)   It   creates   10   days   of   District   Covid   leave   that,   when   used   in   
conjunction   with   individual   sick   leave,   allows   an   employee   to   receive   paid   leave   for   up   to   20   days   if   they   are   subject   
to   quarantine.   

  
Superintendent’s   Recommendation:     
The   Superintendent   recommends   the   District   contribute   and   administer   up   to   10   days   of   Covid   Leave   as   described   in   Fact   
#5   above.  
  

Other   Alternatives:   
1. Do   not   approve   the   recommendation   and   request   that   the   administration   propose   changes.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
  

  

   
Topic:   
Consider   Approval   of   Learning   Loss   Stipends   for   Bozeman   Education   Association   employees   for   the   2021-22   and   2022-23   
School   Years.   
  

Facts:   
1. The   Bozeman   School   District   Long   Range   Strategic   Plan   includes   Goal   Area   2   which   states   that   the   District   will   

hire,   develop   and   retain   highly   qualified   and   effective   personnel   to   meet   program   needs.     
2. Like   many   school   districts   across   the   nation,   our   student   achievement   data   affirms   that   COVID-19   has   negatively   

impacted   student   learning   across   all   grade   levels   and,   in   some   cases,   increased   the   achievement   gap.   
3. In   accordance   with   the   current   BEA   collective   bargaining   agreement,   the   teacher   workday   begins   at   8   am   and   ends   

at   4pm.    However,   teachers   are   often   working   hours   above   and   beyond   their   contract   time   to   effectively   plan   for   
and   address   the   COVID-19   related   learning   loss.     

4. To   compensate   staff   for   this   additional   time   outside   of   their   contracted   work   day,   District   and   BEA   leadership   have   
tentatively   agreed   to   a   $1,000   stipend   per   full-time   certified   educator   during   both   the   2021-2022   and   2022-2023   
school   years.     

5. The   stipends   are   gross   amounts   and   appropriate   taxes   and   retirement   deductions   will   be   withheld   as   required   by   law.      
6. Eligible   employees   must   be   currently   employed   by   the   District   on   November   8,   2021   for   the   2021-22   payment   and   

on   the   first   day   of   the   2022-23   school   year   for   the   2022-23   payment.    If   approved,   the   2021-22   and   2022-23   
payments   will   be   made   available   on   December   17,   2021   and   with   the   September   2022   payroll,   respectively.      

  
Discussion:   
The   District   recognizes   that   our   certified   staff   will   be   investing   significant   time   and   energy   outside   of   the   typical   contract   
day   to   effectively   plan   for   and   address   the   COVID-19   related   learning   loss.   The   District   is   investing   in   our   certified   teachers   
to   address   the   COVID-19   related   learning   loss   and   associated   social   emotional   impacts   by   providing   a   $1,000   stipend   per   
full-time   certified   educator,   prorated   by   FTE,   during   both   the   2021-2022   and   2022-2023   school   years.     
  

Fiscal   Impact:  
Approximately   526   employees   will   be   eligible   for   the   Learning   Loss   Stipend,   for   an   approximate   total   cost   of   $1,250,000.   
This   amount   will   be   paid   out   of   the   District’s   ESSER   III   grant.   

  
Superintendent   Recommendation:   
It   is   recommended   the   Board   approve   the   Learning   Loss   Stipends   as   described.   

  
Other   Alternatives:   

1.   Do   not   approve   the   Learning   Loss   Stipends.   
  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Action   Item   -   Singular   -   Both   Districts   

Agenda   Item   #:     4.1.2   

Originated   By:    Executive   Cabinet   

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  

  
  

  

Topic:   
Discuss   Proposed   Revisions   to   Policy   3610   

  
Discussion:   

1. District   Policy   3610,   Programs   for   At-Risk/Disadvantaged   Students   was   adopted   October   12,   2020.    The   adoption   
of   this   policy   necessitated   the   formation   of   the   Student   Inclusion   and   Resiliency   Initiative   (SIRI)   Committee,   made   
up   of   district   and   school   staff,   students   and   parents/community   members.    The   committee   is   charged   with   ensuring   
all   our   students   graduate   and   are   prepared   for   a   pathway   of   post-secondary   success   of   their   choosing.   Part   of   that   
work   is   overseeing   the   development   of   a   robust   early   warning   system   with   associated   support   mechanisms   for   
students.   
  

2. On   June   28,   2021,   the   second   reading   of   revisions   to   Policy   3610   was   tabled   by   the   Board   of   Trustees   due   to   
heightened   community   attention   and   scrutiny   related   to   language   in   the   draft   policy   and   associated   procedure,   as   
well   as   the   existence   and   role   of   the   Equity   Advisory   Committee,   a   standing   Board   committee..     
  

3. The   District   engaged   the   community   via   eight   formal   listening   sessions   during   the   months   of   August   and   
September.    The   reports   from   the   listening   sessions   were   shared   with   community   members   and   published   on   the   
District   website.   

   
4. Key   takeaways   from   the   eight   listening   sessions   include:   

a. The   community   has   many   and   varied   opinions   and   definitions   regarding   the   term   ‘equity’.   
b. The   community   has   broad   agreement   in   the   District   striving   to   meet   the   individual   needs   of   all   students.   
c. The   community   embraces   the   District   choosing   language   that   will   decrease   polarization.     

  
5. Suggested   revisions   to   policy   3610   include:   

a. A   focus   on   the   Montana   Constitution's   goal   of   the   people   to   develop   a   system   of   education   that   will   
develop   the   full   potential   of   each   person.   

b. A   clear   focus   on   student   success   and   ‘all   means   all’   regarding   student   achievement.   
c. A   commitment   to   eliminating   identified   or   perceived   achievement   gaps.   
d. Solidifying   a   multi-tiered   system   of   supports   (MTSS)   structure   as   the   primary   system   to   ensure   the   success   

of   each   student.   
e. A   commitment   to   accountability   and   transparency.   
f. Removal   of   polarizing   language.   

  
These   revisions   will   appear   on   the   December   13,   2021   Consent   Agenda   for   final   consideration   and   approval.   

  
Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Discussion   

Agenda   Item   #:     5.1.1   

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram,   Interim   Superintendent   

Others   Involved:    Executive   Cabinet,   Montana   School   Board   Association   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
Clean   Copy   For   Viewing   Only   
  

Bozeman   Public   Schools   
    

STUDENTS    3610   
  

Student   Success   
“It   is   the   goal   of   the   people   to   establish   a   system   of   education   which   will   develop   the   full   educational   potential   of   each   person.”   -   
Article   X,   section   1   Montana   Constitution   
  

Overview   
In   alignment   and   accordance   with   the   Montana   Constitution,   Bozeman   Public   Schools   is   committed   to   student   success   and   developing   
the   full   educational   potential   of   each   student.      
  

The   District   is   committed   to:   
● P roviding   all   students   with   access   to   resources,   opportunities,   supports   and   interventions   to   maximize   the   success   of   each   

student.   
● Assuring   that   all   BSD7   staff   members,   with   deliberate   effort,   continue   to   examine   and   eliminate   beliefs,   policies,   practices,   and   

teaching   that   may   perpetuate   disparities   in   achievement.     
● Raising   the   achievement   of   each   student   while   eliminating   any   identified   or   perceived   opportunity   or   achievement   gaps.   
● Filtering   programs,   initiatives,   and   budget   supports   to   maximize   student   success.   

The   Bozeman   Public   Schools    provide   a   PK-12   district-wide,   general   education   process   that   identifies   individual   student   needs,   
provides   high   quality,   relies   on   research-informed   universal   instruction   and   interventions,   and   monitors   student   progress   through   data  
driven   systems.    Adjustments   to   instruction   and   interventions   are   based   on   each   students’   performance   and   rate   of   success.     
  

A   Multi-Tiered   System   of   Supports   (MTSS)   is   a   systemic,   continuous-improvement   framework   in   which   data-based   problem   solving   
and   decision   making   is   practiced   across   all   levels   of   the   educational   system   for   supporting   students.     MTSS   provides   high-quality,   
standards-based   instruction   and   intervention   that   is   matched   to   students’   academic,   social,   emotional,   and   behavioral   needs.   
  

Accountability   
Each   school   year,   the   Superintendent   (or   designee)   will   prepare   a   report   on   progress   toward   the   Long   Range   Strategic   Plan.   District   
and   site   level   goals   and   action   plans   will   detail   programs,   resources,   and   strategies   to   be   used   during   the   school   year.   The   Board   will   
review   and   approve   the   plan   and   will   make   it   available   to   the   public.   
    

Programs   and   District   Plan   
The   District   will   provide   intervention   and   support   programs   for   any   student   who   shows   need   within   the   MTSS   framework.     
    

The   District   will   have   a   plan   designed   to   close   any   identified    opportunity   or   achievement   gaps   and   support   students   so   that   the   
student   feels   safe   and   included,   and   is   engaged   in   school.   The   plan   will   emphasize   a   comprehensive   team   approach   and   consist   of   
school   and   district   supports   as   well   as   community   resources.     
    

Legal   Reference: Article   X,   Section   1 ,   Montana   Constitution     
10.55.701(2)(g),   ARM   Board   of   Trustees   

  
Policy   History:   
Adopted   on:    10/12/2020   
Reviewed   on:   
Revised   on:      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0000/article_0100/part_0010/section_0010/0000-0100-0010-0010.html


  
Bozeman   Public   Schools   
    

STUDENTS    3610   
    

Programs   for   At-Risk/Disadvantaged   Students    Student   Success   
  

“It   is   the   goal   of   the   people   to   establish   a   system   of   education   which   will   develop   the   full   educational   potential   of   each   person.”   -   
Article   X,   section   1   Montana   Constitution   

  
Overview   
In   alignment   and   accordance   with   the   Montana   Constitution,   Bozeman   Public   Schools   is   committed   to   student   success   and   
developing   the   full   educational   potential   of   each   student.      

  
The   District   is   committed   to:   

● P roviding   all   students   with   access   to   resources,   opportunities,   supports   and   interventions   to   maximize   the   success   of   each   
student.   

● Assuring   that   all   BSD7   staff   members,   with   deliberate   effort,   continue   to   examine   and   eliminate   beliefs,   policies,   practices,   
and   teaching   that   may   perpetuate   disparities   in   achievement.     

● Raising   the   achievement   of   each   student   while   eliminating   any   identified   or   perceived   opportunity   or   achievement   gaps.   
● Filtering   programs,   initiatives,   and   budget   supports   to   maximize   student   success.   

The   Bozeman   Public   Schools    provide   a   PK-12   district-wide,   general   education   process   that   identifies   individual   student   needs,   
provides   high   quality,   relies   on   research-informed   universal   instruction   and   interventions,   and   monitors   student   progress   through   
data   driven   systems.    Adjustments   to   instruction   and   interventions   are   based   on   each   students’   performance   and   rate   of   success.     

  
A   Multi-Tiered   System   of   Supports   (MTSS)   is   a   systemic,   continuous-improvement   framework   in   which   data-based   problem   solving   
and   decision   making   is   practiced   across   all   levels   of   the   educational   system   for   supporting   students.     MTSS   provides   high-quality,   
standards-based   instruction   and   intervention   that   is   matched   to   students’   academic,   social,   emotional,   and   behavioral   needs.   
  

The   District   will   designate   one   (1)   at-risk   coordinator   to   collect   and   disseminate   data   regarding   dropouts   in   the   District   and   to   
coordinate   the   District’s   program   for   students   who   are   at   high   risk   of   dropping   out   of   school.   
    

Accountability   
Each   school   year,   the   Superintendent    (or   designee)     at-risk   coordinator    will   prepare    a   report   on   progress   toward   the   Long   Range   
Strategic   Plan.   District   and   site   level   goals   and   action   plans   will   detail   
    

1.    The   number   of   District   students   who   dropped   out   in   the   preceding   regular   school   term;   
    

2.    The   number   of   students   in   grades   1-12   who   are   at   risk   of   dropping   out;   
    

3.    The   District’s   dropout   rate   goal   for   the   next   school   year;   
     

4.    The   dropout   reduction   programs     programs ,    resources,   and   strategies   to   be   used   during   the   school   year.   The   Board   
will   review   and   approve   the   plan   and   will   make   it   available   to   the   public.   

    
The   District   is   not   required   to   prepare   a   dropout   reduction   plan   if   fewer   than   five   percent   (5%)   of   its   students   are   identified   as   “at   risk”   
of   dropping   out.   
    

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
At-Risk   Students   
    

In   determining   whether   a   student   is   at   high   risk   of   dropping   out   of   school,   the   District   will   consider   the   student’s   academic   
performance   as   well   as   whether   the   student   is   adjudged   delinquent;   abuses   drugs   or   alcohol;   is   a   student   of   limited   English   proficiency;   
receives   compensatory   or   remedial   education;   is   sexually,   physically,   or   psychologically   abused;   is   pregnant;   is   a   slow   learner;   enrolls   late   
in   the   school   year;   stops   attending   school   before   the   end   of   the   school   year;   is   an   underachiever;   is   unmotivated;   or   exhibits   other   
characteristics   that   indicate   the   student   is   at   high   risk   of   dropping   out   of   school.   
    

Programs   and   District   Plan   
    

The   District   will   provide    a   remedial   and     intervention   and    support   program s    for   any   student   who    shows   need   within   the   MTSS   
framework .     is   at   risk   of   dropping   out   of   school .  
    

The   District   will   have   a   plan   designed   to   close   any   identified    opportunity   or   achievement   gaps   and   support   students   so   that   the   
student   feels   safe   and   included,   and   is   engaged   in   school.     retain   students   in   a   school   setting.    The   District   plan   will   be   the   
responsibility   of   the   Superintendent   or   the   designated   at-risk   coordinator   and   will: The   plan   will   emphasize   a   comprehensive   team   
approach   and   consist   of   school   and   district   supports   as   well   as   community   resources.    
    

1.    Emphasize   a   comprehensive   team   approach   that   includes   the   Superintendent,   principal,   parent/guardian,   
teacher,   student,   community   service   provider,   business   representative,   or   others;   

    
2.    Include   objectives   designed   to   meet   the   identified   needs   of   at-risk   students   and   to   retain   those   students   in   

school;   
    

3.    Be   designed   to   use   community   resources   that   are   available   to   serve   at-risk   youth;   
    

4.    Provide   for   parental   involvement,   such   as   participation   in   developing   student   academic   plans   and   training   
programs   for   parents;   and   

    
5.    Provide   for   review   of   individual   profiles   for   at-risk   students.   

    
The   District   plan   may   also:   
    

1.    Include   alternatives;   and   
    

2.    Provide   for   the   referral   of   students   who   drop   out   to   programs   such   as   adult   basic   education,   Job   Training   
Partnership   Act   programs,   or   other   options.   

  
Legal   Reference: Article   X,   Section   1 ,   Montana   Constitution     

10.55.701(2)(g),   ARM   Board   of   Trustees   
  

Policy   History:   
Adopted   on:    10/12/2020   
Reviewed   on:   
Revised   on:      

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0000/article_0100/part_0010/section_0010/0000-0100-0010-0010.html


  
  

  

   
Topic:   
Review    2021-22   School   Enrollment   and   Projections .      
  

Discussion:   
Pursuant   to   LRSP   Strategic   Objectives   2.01   and   2.02,   the   first   official   enrollment   count   for   the   2021-22   school   year   is   
complete   and   the   future   enrollment   projections   are   available.    This   discussion   will   allow   the   Board   to   ask   questions   about   
the   report   and   to   strategize   about   dealing   with   continued   growth.   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Discussion   

Agenda   Item   #:     5.3   

Originated   By:    Mike   Waterman,   Executive   Director   of   Business   and   
Operations   

Others   Involved:    RJ   Tvedt,   Accounting   Supervisor;   Lacy   Clark,   Budget   
and   Risk   Management   Coordinator   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rgwPGUnI8apg0uCtmwp3P9VCmifLq7Y2/view?usp=sharing


  

   
Topic:     
Interim   Superintendent   Evaluation   -   Formative   Assessment   Meeting   #2   
  

Background:     
● The   Interim   Superintendent   contract   states   the   following   regarding   evaluation,   “The   District   shall   meet   with   the   

Superintendent,   to   discuss   and   agree   upon,   an   evaluation   procedure   as   outlined   in   District   Policy.”     
● Superintendent   Evaluation   is   described   in   revised   policy   #6110,   “At   least   annually,   and   in   accordance   with   the   

Superintendent’s   contract,   the   Board   will   evaluate   the   performance   of   the   Superintendent,   using   standards   and   
objectives   developed   by   the   Superintendent   and   the   Board,   which   are   consistent   with   District   mission   and   goal   
statements.    A   specific   time   shall   be   designated   for   a   formal   evaluation   session.    The   evaluation   will   include   a   
discussion   of   professional   strengths,   as   well   as   performance   areas   needing   improvement.”   

● A   draft   Interim   Superintendent   evaluation   process   and   tool,   inclusive   of   both   formative   and   summative   
components,   was   presented   by   the   Interim   Superintendent   and   discussed   by   the   Board   of   Trustees   on   June   28,   
2021.   

● The   Board   of   Trustees   approved    THIS    evaluation   tool   and   process   on   July   26,   2021.   Additionally,   the   approved   
evaluation   tool/process   was   further   discussed   and   walked   through   at   the   Trustee   Retreat   on   July   28,2021.   

● A   small   working   group   of   Trustees   has   been   established   to   identify   the   “Trustee   Look   Fors”   related   to   the   ten   
standards   in   the   evaluation   tool.    

● Formative   assessment   conversation   #1   occurred   at   a   Board   meeting   on   September   13,   2021.   
● The   Interim   Superintendent   is   beginning   to   document   evidence   to   support   the   self-assessment   scores   in   the   

evaluation   rubric    HERE    to   aid   Trustees   in   completing   the   final   summative   evaluation.   
● Trustee   feedback   regarding   formative   assessment   conversation   #2   will   be   captured   by   the   District   Clerk   in   the   

evaluation   document.     

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Discussion   Item   

Agenda   Item   #:     5.4   

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram,   Interim   Superintendent   

Others   Involved:      

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1R17cU2jD3xFpt_fsQEm9-ow7HGLLaaT5-JKdeTtiNUE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1-GZxXkPgGVdkkG5jfSZZFqNDmiQ67QdrsTUXj_9bWyA/edit?usp=sharing


  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
The   Executive   Cabinet   will   provide   updates   of   current   issues   in   their   respective   areas   of   responsibility.   Since   the   topics   that   
may   come   up   have   not   been   properly   noticed,   these   reports   should   not   result   in   extensive   discussion   by   the   Board   and   
public   at   this   meeting.   They   may,   however,   lead   to   future   agenda   items   that   have   been   properly   noticed.   
  
  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     7.1   

Originated   By:    Casey   Bertram,   Interim   Superintendent   

Others   Involved:    Executive   Cabinet   

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

  
  

   
Topic:   
Individual   Trustees   will   be   provided   the   opportunity   to   make   requests,   express   concerns,   give   reports   and   request   future   
agenda   items.   Since   the   topics   that   may   come   up   have   not   been   properly   noticed,   these   reports   should   not   result   in   
extensive   discussion   by   the   Board   and   public   at   this   meeting.   They   may,   however,   lead   to   future   agenda   items   that   have   been   
properly   noticed.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

Meeting   Date:    November   8,   2021   

Category:    Reports   

Agenda   Item   #:     7.2   

Originated   By:    Trustees   

Others   Involved:      

MOTION    SECOND    AYES    NAYS    ABSTAIN   

              



  
  

Core   Purpose     
“Bozeman   Public   Schools   exist   to   provide   an   outstanding   education   that   inspires   and   ensures   high   achievement   so   every   
student   can   succeed   and   make   a   difference   in   a   rapidly   changing   world   community.”     
  

Core   Values      
❏ High   Student   Achievement:    We   are   committed   to   ensuring   that   all   students   achieve   at   high   levels.      
❏ Committed,   Quality   Staff:   We   employ   and   retain   well   qualified   and   talented   staff   members   who   demonstrate   a   

commitment   to   the   core   purpose   of   the   District.      
❏ Community   and   Family   Engagement:    We   believe   that   parents   and   the   community   are   essential   contributors   in   

the   achievement   of   our   goals.      
❏ Climate:    We   operate   in   a   climate   of   respect,   honesty   and   hard   work,   recognizing   the   need   to   be   adaptable   and   open   

to   change.      
❏ Fiscal   Responsibility:    We   are   fiscally   responsible   in   the   management   and   expenditure   of   all   District   resources.      
❏ Decision   Making:    We   rely   on   best   practices   research   to   guide   our   decision-making.     

  
  

Big   Audacious   Goal   –   Envisioned   Future   
  “The   Bozeman   Public   School   District   is   widely   recognized   as   a   vibrant,   flexible   and   progressive   educational   system   that   
generates   student   excellence   and   engages   students   to   succeed   and   positively   contribute   in   a   global   community.”     
  
  

Goals   of   the   Bozeman   Public   School   District     
Goal   Area   1:   Academic   Performance:     

Every   student   meets   or   exceeds   the   high   academic   standards   of   the   Bozeman   Public   School   District.     
Goal   Area   2:   Operations   and   Capacity   Building:     

District   operations,   facilities   and   human   resources   support   an   efficient   and   progressive   educational   system.     
Goal   Area   3:   Community   Engagement   and   External   Relations:     

Bozeman   Public   Schools   has   created   an   environment   in   which   parents,   community,   legislators   and   all   education   
stakeholders   are   supportive,   engaged,   and   contribute   to   successfully   educate   our   students.     

Goal   Area   4:   Student   Success/Safety/Health/Welfare:     
Bozeman   Public   Schools   has   effective   systems   in   place   for   students   to   learn   and   staff   to   work   in   a   safe   and   healthy   
environment.   

  
  

  
    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

  

 
 

Bozeman   School   District   7   
404   West   Main   
Bozeman,   Montana   59715   



  

 
  

Welcome   to   the   Bozeman   Public   Schools     
Board   of   Trustees   meeting!   

  
  

If   this   is   your   first   meeting   
    

If  this  is  your  first  time  attending  a  meeting,  let  us  extend  our  special  welcome!  These  meetings  are                                     
designed  to  give  everyone  the  opportunity  to  participate  in  seeing  how  the  Bozeman  trustees                             
facilitate   school   business.     
  
  

What   is   the   purpose   of   these   meetings?     
  

The  meetings  of  the  Bozeman  Public  Schools  Board  of  Trustees  are  always  open  to  the  public.  These                                   
meetings  are  held  to  officially  conduct  the  business  of  the  school  district,  as  governed  by  Montana                                 
law.  Trustees  are  responsible  for  key  decisions,  some  of  which  include  hiring  of  employees,  reviewing                               
negotiated  agreements,  approving  new  curriculum  or  changes  to  existing  curricula,  facility  usage                         
requests,   and   paying   of   monthly   expenses.     
  
  

How   can   I   address   the   trustees?     
  

Public  Participation  on  Non-Agenda  Items  is  the  time  for  comment  on  public  matters  that  are  not                                 
on  the  agenda.   Members  of  the  audience  are  encouraged  to  briefly  address  the  trustees  on  an  issue                                   
that  is  not  on  the  agenda.   The  Chair  of  the  Board  will  seek  comments  from  the  audience  on                                     
significant  items  as  they  occur.   Public  matters  do  not  include  any  pending  legal  matters,  private                               
personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.   Please  do  not  attempt  to  address  such  issues  at  this  time                                   
or   you   will   be   ruled   out   of   order.  

  
Remember   our   Disclaimer:   
  

This  is  the  time  for  comment  on  public  matters  that  are  not  on  the  agenda.   Members  of  the                                     
audience  are  encouraged  to  briefly  address  the  trustees  on  an  issue  that  is  not  on  the  agenda.   The                                     
Chair  of  the  Board  will  seek  comments  from  the  audience  on  significant  items  as  they  occur.   Public                                   
matters  do  not  include  any  pending  legal  matters,  private  personnel  issues  or  private  student  issues.                               
Please   do   not   attempt   to   address   such   issues   at   this   time   or   you   will   be   ruled   out   of   order.   

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
  

  
  
  
  

BOARD   OF   TRUSTEES TERM   
  

Sandra   Wilson   --   Board   Chair    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 2024   
Greg   Neil   --   Vice   Chair   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .    2023   
Lei-Ann   Bertelsen .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 2024   
Kevin   Black    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .    2023   
Douglas   Fischer    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 2024   
Gary   Lusin .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 2024   
Tanya   Reinhardt .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   2022   
Lisa   Weaver.   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .    2022   

  
  

  
  

  
  

EXECUTIVE   CABINET POSITION   
  

Casey   Bertram   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Interim   Superintendent   
Chad   Berg .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Director   of   Special   Education   and   Student   Health   
Marilyn   King .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Deputy   Superintendent   Instruction   
Matt   Stark    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Director   of   Facilities   
Pat   Strauss .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Director   of   Human   Resources   
Mike   VanVuren    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Deputy   Superintendent   Curriculum   &   Technology   
Mike   Waterman    .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . Executive   Director   Business   and   Operations   

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Public   comment   can   be   submitted   electronically   to    trustees@bsd7.org      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

mailto:trustees@bsd7.org


  

  

Equity   Advisory   Committee Trustees   
Lei-Anna   Bertelsen   
Kevin   Black   

  
Long-Range   Strategic   Planning   (LRSP)    Trustees   

Douglas   Fischer   
Sandy   Wilson   

  
Long-Range   Facilities   Planning   (LRFP)    Trustees   

Kevin   Black   
Gary   Lusin   
Tanya   Reinhardt   

  
Long-Range   Collaboration   Plan   via   the Trustees   
District   Ongoing   Collaborative   Committee   (DOCC) Gary   Lusin     

Douglas   Fischer   -   Alternate   
  

District   Safety    Trustees   
Tanya   Reinhardt   
Sandy   Wilson   

  
Student   Inclusion   and   Resiliency   Initiative   (SIRI) Trustees   

Douglas   Fischer   
Lisa   Weaver     

  
Wellness   Advisory   Council   (WAC) Trustees   

Gary   Lusin   
  

  

  

  
Certified   (BEA)   Negotiations    Trustees   

Lei-Anna   Bertelsen   
Douglas   Fischer     
Gary   Lusin   
Sandy   Wilson,   Alternate   

  
Classified   (CBEA)   Negotiations Trustees   

Kevin   Black   
  

Bozeman   High   School   Construction   Liaison Trustees   
Kevin   Black   

  
  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

BOARD   OF   TRUSTEE   STANDING   COMMITTEE   ASSIGNMENTS   

BOARD   OF   TRUSTEE   AD-HOC   OR   AS   NEEDED   COMMITTEES   



  
  

  
Bozeman   Schools   Foundation   (BSF)    Trustees   

Greg   Neil  
  

MTSBA   Municipal   Director   and   Delegates    Trustees   
Gary   Lusin,   Director   
Lei-Anna   Bertelsen   
Greg   Neil,   Delegate   
Tanya   Reinhardt,   Delegate   
Sandy   Wilson,   Delegate   

  
  

  

  
Bozeman   High   School/Bridger   Charter   Academy    Kevin   Black   
Gallatin   High   School Sandy   Wilson   
Chief   Joseph   Middle   School Lei-Anna   Bertelsen   
Sacajawea   Middle   School Kevin   Black   
Emily   Dickinson   Elementary   School Gary   Lusin   
Hawthorne   Elementary   School Tanya   Reinhardt   
Hyalite   Elementary   School Douglas   Fischer   
Irving   Elementary   School Douglas   Fischer   
Longfellow   Elementary   School Lisa   Weaver   
Meadowlark   Elementary   School Sandy   Wilson   
Morning   Star   Elementary   School Greg   Neil  
Whittier   Elementary   School Greg   Neil  
Bozeman   Online   Charter   School   (BOCS) Gary   Lusin      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   

BOARD   OF   TRUSTEE   REPRESENTATION   ON   COMMITTEES/COUNCILS   ASSOCIATED   WITH   BSD7   

SCHOOL   LIAISONS   



  

  
Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  
  

 
  

Bozeman   Public   Schools     
Upcoming   Board   Meetings   

  
November   8 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*November   22 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   

  
December   13 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   

  
January   10 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*January   24 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   

  
February   14 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*February   28 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   

  
March   7 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*March   28 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   

  
April   11 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*April   25 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
  

May   16 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*May   23 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   

  
June   13 Monday Regular   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
*June   27 Monday Special   Board   Meeting 5:45   PM   
  

*The   second   meeting   of   every   month   is   considered   a   “special   board   meeting”   and   will   take   place   at   the   discretion   of   the   
Board   Chair   and   Vice   Chair   if   the   agenda   warrants   holding   a   meeting.      

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

 
  

Bozeman   Public   Schools     
Upcoming   Board   Luncheons   

12:00   PM   -   1:30   PM   
  
  

November   16    Tuesday Bridger   Charter   Academy   
  

November   30    Tuesday Emily   Dickinson   
  

December   7    Tuesday Sacajawea   
  

January   18    Tuesday Hyalite   
  

February   1    Tuesday Gallatin   High   
  

February   8    Tuesday Hawthorne   
  

February   22    Tuesday Longfellow   
  

March   1    Tuesday Bozeman   Online   Charter   School   
  

March   22    Tuesday Whittier   
  

March   29    Tuesday Morning   Star   
  

April   5    Tuesday Meadowlark   
  

April   19    Tuesday Irving   
  

May   10    Tuesday Chief   Joseph   
  

    

Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   



  

  
Double   Click   to   Return   to   Agenda   


